

August 19, 2026

Portsmouth Planning Department
1 Junkins Avenue
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Dear Planning Board Members,

Colonial Properties LLC respectfully requests a postponement of our September TAC meeting regarding the property located at 833 Islington Street, Portsmouth, NH 03801. Our engineering team requires additional time to complete the necessary project requirements and finalize materials needed for review with the Board and City staff. We appreciate the Board's time and consideration of this request and look forward to continuing to work collaboratively with the City as the project progresses. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Scott Rafferty
Colonial Properties LLC